
 
 

 

      

 

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

From: 
To: 
Cc: NSS ARHAIinfectioncontrol 
Subject: RE: JN.01 query 
Date: 22 December 2023 12:14:00 
Attachments: 

Morning , 
We are not changing any of our IPC advice at this stage.  Also worth noting is a follow up publication by WHO yesterday which targets advice more at 
time of high COVID/ service pressure rather than universally.  We will be considering this as part of our routine evidence updates but in the meantime 
there are no IPC changes. 
WHO-2019-nCoV-IPC-guideline-summary-2023.4-eng.pdf 
Hope that helps and you have a lovely Christmas when it comes. 
Thanks 

ARHAI Scotland 
NHS Scotland Assure 
NHS National Services Scotland 
Tel: | @nhs.scot | 

We are NHS National Services Scotland. We offer a wide range of services and together we provide national solutions to improve the
health and wellbeing of the people of Scotland. Find out more about our services at www.nss.nhs.scot 

From: @nhs.scot> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 12:11 PM 
To: @phs.scot>; @nhs.scot>; @nhs.scot> 
Cc: NSS ARHAIinfectioncontrol @nhs.scot> 
Subject: RE: JN.01 query 

Hi 

I am copying in to this email trail as she had a meeting with our NSS Nurse Director and SG colleagues this morning so is appraised with latest 
update. 

Kind regards, 

From: @phs.scot> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: @nhs.scot>; @nhs.scot> 
Cc: NSS ARHAIinfectioncontrol < @nhs.scot> 
Subject: FW: JN.01 query 

Dear , and Inf Control colleagues 

I hope these lines find you well. 

I wonder if you could help us get a better picture on potential changes (if any) in recommendations for hc settings, following the WHO announcement on 
JN.1 as a VOI. 

Please note your advice will help us to provide a response to the enquiry from SG this morning, as below. 

Please see attached WHO G – for ease. My understanding is that the WHO most-up-to-date Infection prevention and control guideline (attached) for 
coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19): Executive summary, 21 December 2023 https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/WHO-2019-nCoV-IPC-
guideline-summary-2023.4 does not seem to recommend any actions beyond the understanding that the current epi indicates low risk, in line with 
longer-term, sustained prevention, control and management practices. WHO recommendations have not changed from earlier versions of their IPC 
guidance, indicating the following: 

Health-care facilities remain high-risk settings for SARS-CoV-2 transmission because they are locations where patients at risk of severe COVID-19 
are admitted and cared for. 
Maintaining and improving IPC measures remain critical to ensuring the well-being of patients, staff and visitors. 
The updated recommendations consider the current context of COVID-19, including the 2023-2025 COVID-19 Strategic Preparedness and 
Response Plan (1,2), which assists countries as they are working to transition their critical emergency response activities to longer-term, sustained 
COVID-19 disease prevention, control and management practices. 
As the pandemic is in its fourth year, COVID-19 is now an established and ongoing health issue, and is no longer considered a public health 

https://iris.who.int/bitstream/handle/10665/375233/WHO-2019-nCoV-IPC-guideline-summary-2023.4-eng.pdf?sequence=1
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fnhsnss&data=05%7C01%7CRonni.Brown%40nhs.scot%7C12dd9ae856d540dfd79f08db47cf5433%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638182728010462336%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0MVnjRwwfR9U0McuLmbdrzHyx5fYq6bZMhMrkpV%2BNMc%3D&reserved=0
https://www.nss.nhs.scot/
https://www.nss.nhs.scot/departments/
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.who.int%2Fpublications%2Fi%2Fitem%2FWHO-2019-nCoV-IPC-guideline-summary-2023.4&data=05%7C02%7CSusie.Dodd%40nhs.scot%7C24bc0d66ff0142743f5108dc02e70a1c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388438525413585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WtuxmUVsw9Y7Z7po4unmqfaPZea6WtgkI%2Fo9QQl8vbM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.who.int%2Fpublications%2Fi%2Fitem%2FWHO-2019-nCoV-IPC-guideline-summary-2023.4&data=05%7C02%7CSusie.Dodd%40nhs.scot%7C24bc0d66ff0142743f5108dc02e70a1c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388438525413585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WtuxmUVsw9Y7Z7po4unmqfaPZea6WtgkI%2Fo9QQl8vbM%3D&reserved=0


 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

emergency of international concern. At the time of writing this version of the guideline, although weekly reported cases and deaths are at lower 
levels, millions continue to be infected or re-infected with SARS-CoV-2 and thousands of people are dying each week (1). However, surveillance 
has declined dramatically and case reports do not accurately represent infection rates due to the reduction in testing and reporting globally (1). 
COVID-19 transmission remains varied, with evidence suggesting a reduced risk to human health driven mainly by the following factors: high 
population-level immunity from infection, vaccination and/or hybrid immunity; variants with consistently lower virulence; increased availability of 
countermeasures; and improved clinical care. 
The two references in recommendations (4 and 5, see below) re the continuous use of medical mask in HC facilities are made in relation to the 
impact of COVID-19 on the health system – clearly attached to very low level of evidence. 

However, I would appreciate your advice at this stage. Thanks 

Hope you have a lovely Christmas! 

Kind regards 

From: @phs.scot> 
Date: 22 December 2023 at 09:33:57 GMT 
To: @phs.scot>, @phs.scot> 
Cc: @phs.scot> 

﻿ 

Subject: FW: JN.01 query 

I don’t know anything about changes in practice/guidance and it would be for ARHAI to advise. 

, do you? 

, can you please ask ARHAI colleagues if they are aware of any changes in healthcare settings? And what WHO is saying? 



 
  

  
  

  
  

     
  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
    

 
 

                  
               

                  
     

               
                  

      

 

Interim Head of Division EER (Environment and Emergency Response) 
Clinical and Protecting Health Directorate 
Public Health Scotland 
e: @phs.scot 
m: 
a: Gyle Square, 1 South Gyle Crescent, Edinburgh, EH12 9EB 

@phs.scotPA: 

From: @gov.scot < @gov.scot> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 9:27 AM 
To: @phs.scot>; @phs.scot>; < @phs.scot> 
Cc: @scotland.gsi.gov.uk>; @gov.scot>; @gov.scot 
Subject: JN.01 query 

Good morning 

Colleagues have contacted us internally about the new COVID-19 variant JN.01, highlighting that on 19 Dec WHO announced 
JN.1 as a VOI and as a result have advised health workers and health facilities to: 
• Implement universal masking in health facilities, as well as appropriate masking, respirators and other PPE for health workers 
caring for suspected and confirmed COVID-19 patients. 
• Improve ventilation in health facilities. 

Grateful for any comments on the PHS position on this variant and if there has been any consideration around standing up a 
VAM IMT? 

Many thanks

 - Population Health Resilience and Protection Division | Directorate for Population Health | The Scottish Government | 6th 
Floor, Atlantic Quay | 150 Broomielaw | Glasgow | G2 8LU | 

********************************************************************** 
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the 
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not 
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and 
inform the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective 
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not 
necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
********************************************************************** 




